


Penny Mallow

From: Greg Fogleman

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 9:26 AM

To: Penny Mallow

Subject: FW: Telecommunications Reseller Notification — VoIP Services

Please have this email with company contact information filed in the Undocketed Fillings for 2026 (Docket No.
20260000-0T.

From: Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 9:01 AM

To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: FW: Telecommunications Reseller Notification — VolIP Services

fyi

From: Cindy Muir <CMuir@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 9:00 AM

To: Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Angie Kendrick <Akendric@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Telecommunications Reseller Notification — VolP Services

Good morning, Cayce,
We believe the below information is for IDM.
Thank you,

Cindy

From: gladson@guivitelecom.com <gladson@guivitelecom.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 4:06 AM

To: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Telecommunications Reseller Notification — VolIP Services

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking

links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Sir or Madam,

This message is to formally notify the Florida Public Service Commission that Guivi Telecom is operating in the State of

Florida as a reseller of interconnected VolIP and SIP-based telecommunications services.

Our company does not own, operate, or maintain telecommunications network infrastructure. All telecommunications

services are provided through FCC-registered third-party carriers, and our role is limited to resale, customer
management, and support services.



Company information:

Legal Name: Reche Group INC - Guivi Telecom

Business Address: 9805 Arbor Oaks LN #103 Boca Raton FL
EIN: 32-0535829

FCC Registration Number (FRN): 0037876356

Based on our understanding, our activities fall under a telecommunications reseller / information services model, for
which state certification or concession is not required, and notification is sufficient.

Please let us know if any additional information is required for your records.
Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

Gladson Reche

Reche Group INC - Guivi Telecom
Email: gladson@guivitelecom.com



